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Brent Bybee

From: Kev Alexanian
Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 7:04 AM
To: Brent Bybee
Subject: RE: 217-21-000438-PLNG Powell East Solar  Weed Control Plan

Hi Brent 
No, I have no problem with their documentation whatsoever. Several years ago, I worked closely with the solar folks to 
help them produce a weed plan that would be acceptable to us. Since then, and a few solar farms later,  the weed plans 
submitted all look similar. I believe that the first plan served as a cookie cutter for future documents. The plagiarism 
does not bother me in the least and the documents are more than ample. 

Thanks for the heads‐up 
Kev 

From: Brent Bybee <Brent.Bybee@co.crook.or.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 3:23 PM 
To: Kev Alexanian <kev.alexanian@co.crook.or.us> 
Subject: 217‐21‐000438‐PLNG Powell East Solar Weed Control Plan 

Hello Kev,  

I’m currently reviewing a solar farm proposal for the Powell East Solar Project. I’ve attached their Weed Control Plan 
that they’ve submitted for review with their application. Do you have any comments or concerns? 

Thank you for your time. 

Brent 

Brent Bybee 
Planning Manager  
Crook County Community Development 
300 NE 3rd Street Room 12, Prineville, OR 97754 
Office:  (541) 447-3211 Ext. 245

E-mail:  brent.bybee@co.crook.or.us 

Website:  www.co.crook.or.us  
Planning:  plan@co.crook.or.us 
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